



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name MERRY-ROBERT ELROY

Service Number 142-56-20

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2926 OLIVER AVE. N.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

0 0

Served at

From

To

Served at MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
U.S.S. WOLVERINE10-16-17  
3-18-183-18-18  
11-11-18LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO.

197

ELECTRICIAN  
3 CLASS-RADIO.

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-19-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS  
RADIO

Name MERSEN-FRANK JOHN

Service Number 142-56-49

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~ Date 5-28-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. T. F.

Home Address ---

Town HUTCHINSON

0

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

5-28-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

126

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

12-5-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

182

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN

214

CINCINNATI OHIO.

12-5-17

2-1-18

COXSWAIN

10

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

2-1-18

2-21-18

U.S.S. LEBANON

2-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-6-19 RECEIVING SHIP-

Place Inactive Duty NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name MERTZ-HOWARD LENNARD

Service Number 142-59-39

~~Enlisted~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-24-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 893 SHERBURNE AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U.S.S. BLUE RIDGE

7-24-18

10-16-18

10-16-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

58

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 9-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name ~~MERTZIG~~ JAMES PETER.

Service Number 142-59-46

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enrolled~~ Date 8-12-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. NAVY, F.

Home Address 723 BRADLEY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

0

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U.S.S. VESTAL

8-12-18

10-15-18

10-15-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

91

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MESENBURG-LEO PETER

Service Number 142-57-68

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1012 MARGARET ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEW PORT R.I.

5-8-17

7-3-17

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

56

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

7-3-17

11-3-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

146

SOUND WASH.

11-3-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

279

U.S.S. SAVANNAH

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-13-19 U.S.S. SAVANNAH

Place Inactive Duty NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name MESHNICK JOHN

Service Number

142-57-92

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 11-12-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address

Town RICHMOND

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-12-17 12-6-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

12-6-17 12-19-17

U.S.S. PANTHER

12-19-17 2-6-18

U.S.S. CAROLA

2-6-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO.

24

ELECTRICIAN  
2 CLASS-RADIO.

116

ELECTRICIAN  
1 CLASS-RADIO.

153

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO.

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name MESKAN-LEONARD JOHN

Service Number 142-57-97

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

Date 5-10-18

U. S. N.  
Under N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town NEW PRAGUE

0

County -----

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

5-10-18

8-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR YEO-  
MAN  
YEOMAN 3 CLASS

52

133

8-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place ~~Inactive Duty~~9-3-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 3 CLASS



Name MESSIER-ROXIE GEORGE

Service Number 142-58-49

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 1-10-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town BRAINERD

State MINN.

0

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-10-18

5-9-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

142

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

30

NORFOLK VA.

5-9-18

5-17-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

62

U.S.S. OHIO

5-17-18

10-31-18

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

71

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON

MASS.

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name METCALF-CLIFFORD EMERSON

Service Number 142-56-94

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-20-17 12-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

56

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

167

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-27-17 2-25-18

SEAMAN

133

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

2-25-18 3-8-18

U.S.S. GEORGIA

3-8-18 3-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

3-29-18 7-16-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-30-19 U.S.S. RATHBURNE

Place Inactive XXXXXX SAN DIEGO CAL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

S.S. FIRMORE

7-16-18

9-20-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-20-18

10-15-18

S.S. F. Q. BARSTOW

10-15-18

11-11-18

Name METCALF-FREDERICK ARTHUR

Service Number 116-34-63

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town KIMBALL

County

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

1-30-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

47

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ DIED 1-30-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL  
Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name METCALF-FREDERICK HOWARD

Service Number

142-57-03

~~Enlisted~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 2 CLASS

~~U. S. N.~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

EAST GRAND FORKS

State

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-4-17

6-30-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

179

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-30-18

11-4-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

163

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

11-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name METCALF-JOSEPH LAROE

Service Number 142-57-13

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 1-3-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town BARNESVILLE

State MINN.

C

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-3-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

210

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

8-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

102

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON  
ROADS VA.

8-1-18

9-23-18

U.S.S. MERCY

9-23-18

10-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

10-20-18

10-23-18

U.S.S. OWL

10-23-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

2-26-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place

Inactive Duty

NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **METRO-GEORGE FRANCIS**Service Number **142-60-12**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**~~Enlisted~~ Date **12-10-17**Age at Entrance **19 YRS 1MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.  
Under M. R. F.Home Address **309-16 TH ST NORTH**  
CountyTown **MINNEAPOLIS**  
State **MINN.**

0	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

3-21-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

53

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

3-21-18

3-27-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-27-18

4-15-18

NAVAL AIR STATION ILE

TUDY FRANCE

4-15-18

10-31-18

NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH

N.H.

10-31-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge **8-21-19** NAVY RECRUITING STATIONPlace Inactive Duty **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name METRO-JOHN LAWERENCE

Service Number 142-60-13

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Employed Date 6-16-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1722 N. 6TH.ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

6-16-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

107

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

4-2-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

365

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

SEAMAN

41

NORFOLK VA.

4-2-18

4-5-18

U.S.S. VIRGINIA

4-5-18

6-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

6-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-5-20 U.S.S. MICHIGAN  
Place Inactive City PHILADELPHIA PA.BOATSWAIN MATE 2 CLAS  
Rating at Discharge



Name **METTAYER-DAVID ALFONSO**Service Number **142-60-22**

Enlisted

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **1-3-18**Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 1 MO.**

Rate

**SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS**U.S.N.  
~~XXXXX~~F.Home Address **3052 MINNEHAHA AVE.**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

State

**0**

Served at

From

To

Served as **MINN.**

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****1-3-18****8-19-18****NAVAL TRAINING CAMP****DETROIT MICH.****8-19-18****11-11-18****SHIP'S COOK****3 CLASS****312**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **11-12-19 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11**

Place

Inactivity

**XXXXXX NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.**Rating at Discharge **SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS**

Name ~~XXXX~~ METTLER-MERRILL WARREN

Service Number 142-60-36

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-27-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4532 PLEASANT AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County

State

Served at

From

To

Served at MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN -RADIO. 198

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-28-19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS-RADIO

Name ~~XXXX~~ METZENHUBER-ANTON STEVEN

Service Number 143-35-05

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at U.S.S. ISLA DE LUZON -DULUTH MINN.

Date 8-6-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town GRAND RAPID

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. ISLA DE LUZON

8-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

97

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-26-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name METZENHUBER-FREDERICK

Service Number 142-62-81

Enlisted

Enlisted at U.S.S. MAYFLOWER-WASHINGTON D.C.

Date 1-1-15

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U. XXXXX

Home Address BOX 119

Town GRANDS RAPIDS  
State MINN.

0

Served at  
County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. MAYFLOWER

4-6-17

11-11-18

COXSAIN.

40

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

230

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

181

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

92

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-31-18 U.S.S. MAYFLOWER

Place WASHINGTON D.C.

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name METZENHUBER-GUSTAV RICHARD

Service Number 142-62-82

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECEIVING SHIP- PUGET SOUND WASH.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Date 1-20-17

Home Address

Town GRAND RAPIDS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXX~~F.

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD-MARE ISLAND

CAL.

4-6-17

11-1-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

201

RECEIVING SHIP MARE ISLAND

CAL.

11-1-17

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-GENERAL

383

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name MEYER-BENNIE AUGUST

Service Number 142-60-98

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment Date

5-6-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXX F.

Home Address

Town ARLINGTON

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-6-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-31-18

6-13-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

GUIPAVAS FRANCE

6-13-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

148

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-3-19 RECEIVING SHIP-

Place XXXXXXXX NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MEYER-FRANK ALEXANDRIA

Service Number 142-64-03

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-27-15

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Home Address ---

Town ST. JOSEPH

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. SOUTH CAROLINA

4-6-17

7-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

7-28-18

8-26-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

451

U.S.S. CAROLA

8-26-18

9-15-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

133

US NAVAL BASE 19L'ORIENT

FRANCE

9-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-30-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place in ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name MEYER-GEORGE EDWARD

Service Number 142-63-04

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 7-2-17

Home Address ---

0

County

Town

PRINCETON

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

7-2-17

7-5-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

88

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

7-5-17

8-7-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

276

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

133

MASS.

8-7-17

8-14-17

U.S.S. DELAWARE

8-14-17

8-28-17

SEE OTHER SIDE

U.S.S. WISCONSIN

8-28-17

9-28-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELP HIA PA.

9-28-17

12-19-17

Date Discharge 7-2-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS



# NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN IRELAND 12-19-17 1-19-18

U.S.S. BALCH 1-19-18 8-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK 8-16-18 9-4-18

N.Y.

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP DETROIT 9-4-18 11-11-18

MICH.

Name MEYER-HENRY JOHN

Service Number

142-63-42

XXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA.

XXX N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

800 WEST MAPLE ST.

County

Town

AUSTIN

State

0

Served at

From

To

Served MINN.

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-28-18

4-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

4-11-18

4-22-18

NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC

FRANCE

4-22-18

7-13-18

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP

FRANCE

7-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

CARPENTERS MATE

AVIA.

32

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 2-18-19 NAVAL OPERATING BASE

Place Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

CAPRENTERS MATE 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MEYER-HERBERT CYRIL

Service Number 142-63-48

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 5-5-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX.

Home Address ---

Town WABASHA

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

HOME

5-5-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

12-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

303

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

SEAMAN

133

DELPHIA PA.

12-18-17

1-14-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-14-18

2-1-18

NAVAL AIR STATION BREST

FRANCE

2-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place in XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MEYER-HERBERT HENRY

Service Number 142-63-50

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-10-17

Home Address

~~1000 1000~~

County

Town

JORDAN

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

XXXXF.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

5-10-17

9-10-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

111

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-10-17

1-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

142

U.S.S. VIRGINIA

1-19-18

3-31-18

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-GEN.

297

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N.Y.

3-31-18

4-6-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

4-6-18

8-14-18

S.S. LAKE LILLIAN

8-14-18

10-3-18

U.S.S. LAKE LILLIAN

10-3-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 9-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS-RADIO OPERATOR

Name MEYER-IRA WILLIS

Service Number 142-64-97

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-DES MOINES IOWA

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

5-16-17

Home Address

Town  
State

PIPESTONE

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.  
XXXX

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-16-17

8-17-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-17-17

9-7-17

U.S.S. NEBRASKA

9-7-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

350

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-28-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Place XXXXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MEYER -RAYMOND

Service Number

142-66-47

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION -MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-1-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

WABASSO

State

MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 4-17-19 RECEIVING SHIP-  
Place Inactive Duty PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MEYER-STEVEN PETER

Service Number 142-66-69

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-19-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 103 NORTH 5TH.ST.

Town AUSTIN

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-19-18

7-5-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE

73

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

7-5-18

7-16-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
3 CLASS

123

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

9-21-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS

10

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP  
FRANCE

9-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ 2-18-19 NAVAL OPERATING BASE

Place

Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

Name MEYERDING-WILLIAM HERMAN

Service Number

142-65-44

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

405 RICE ST.

County

Date

12-24-15

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ R. F.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW  
YORK N.Y.

4-6-17

5-3-17

S.S. PHILADELPHIA

5-3-17

6-9-17

U.S.S. PENNSYLVANIA

6-9-17

6-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK  
VA.

6-18-17

6-26-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
ORLEANS LA.

6-26-17

8-25-17

S.S. CLARA

8-25-17

1-10-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
YORK N.Y.

1-10-18

9-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

SEAMAN

513

COXSWAIN

10

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 9-24-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place

~~XXXX~~

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE  
Rating at Discharge



S.S. JAMES MC GEE

9-29-18

10-17-18

S.S. E.L. DOHENY

10-17-18

11-11-18

Name MEYERS-ARTHUR FRED

Service Number 142-65-64

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 6-5-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address ----

Town KIESTER

State MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

6-5-17

7-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

149

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

352

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-18-17

8-12-18

MACHINISTS MATE

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

2 CLASS

23

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

8-12-18

9-13-18

U.S.S. GRANITE STATE

9-13-18

10-26-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW

LONDON CONN.

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-25-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MEYERS - BENEDICT ROBERT Service Number 142-65-65  
 Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION - ST. PAUL MINN. Date 4-3-17  
 Enrolled at 20 YRS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
 Home Address 1337 HAWLEY ST. Town ST. PAUL  
 County MINN. State  
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

U.S.S. Gopher	4-6-17	7-31-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	513
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-31-17	1-26-18	SEAMAN	71
RECEIVING SHIP				
PHILADELPHIA A.P.A.	1-26-18	1-29-18		
U.S.S. CHARLESTON	1-29-18	3-29-18		
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL				
Remarks: NEW YORK N.Y.	3-29-18	6-2-18		

OVER

Date Discharge 4-2-20 U.S.S. ESSEX  
 Place XXXXXXXX DULUTH MINN. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

S.S. LAKE PEWAUKEE

6-2-18

9-9-18

U.S.S. CAROLA

9-9-18

9-30-18

U.S.S. LAKE PEWAUKEE

9-30-18

11-11-18

Name MEYERS-HERBERT HARRIS

Service Number 142-68-83

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION -MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enrolled~~

Date

5-16-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address --

Town

MORGAN

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

5-16-17

5-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

142

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION  
SUPERINTENDENT NEWPORT  
R.I.

5-13-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

119

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-23-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.CHIEF YEOMAN  
Rating at Discharge

Name **MEYERS - JOHN JOSEPH** Service Number **U S . COAST GUARD**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - CHICAGO ILL.** Date **3-28-18**  
 XXXXX Age at Entrance **27 YRS. 8 MOS.** Rate **ORDINARY SEAMAN** U.S.N. XXXXXX  
 Home Address **768 EAST 4TH ST.** Town **WINONA**  
**D** County **MINN.** State **MINN.**  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

**B.R.O. CHICAGO ILL.**  
**NEW YORK DIVISION**  
**COAST GUARD**

**7 MOS.**

**3 DAYS**

**10 DAYS**

**ORDINARY SEAMAN**

**7 MOS.**  
**13 DAYS**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **3-22-19** **NEW YORK N.Y.**  
 Place **XXXXXXXX**

**ORDINARY SEAMAN**

Name MEYERS-KEMP DIXON

Service Number 142-67-34

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-20-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2501 BRYANT AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-20-18

8-22-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

144

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS. 8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-16-18 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
Place Inactive Duty CAMBRIDGE MASS.LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-R.  
Rating at Discharge

Name MEYERS-MATHEW PETER

Service Number 142-67-44

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R-F.

Home Address - - - -

Town SAUK CENTER

0

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-17

8-17-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

333

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-17-17

9-7-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

91

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

133

U.S.S. MAYFLOWER

9-7-17

10-25-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL WASHINGTON

D.C.

10-25-17

12-15-17

U.S.S. MAYFLOWER

12-15-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive-Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ENGINEER 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge



Name MEYERS-WALTER OSCAR

Service Number 142-57-90

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SPOKANE WASH.

Enrolled

Date 4-4-18

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

---

Town AFTON

0

County

WASHINGTON.

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

4-22-18

6-28-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

221

U.S.S. GOLDSBOROUGH

6-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-1-19 HEADQUARTERS 13TH. NAVAL

Place Inactive Duty DISTRICT PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name MICHAELS-ALLISON

Service Number 142-71-44

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-OMAHA NEBR.

Date 7-31-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE-AVIA

U. S. N.  
Under R. F.

Home Address

1813 ELLIOTT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.  
RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA  
FLA.

7-31-18

10-21-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE  
AVIA.

103

10-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-11-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS  
Rating at Discharge MATE-AVIA.

Name MICHAELS-NATHAN RAYMOND

Service Number

142-71-71

XXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-27-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 259 SHERMAN ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-10-18

7-30-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

319

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

7-30-18

8-9-18

U.S.S. SIALIA

8-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-15-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place Inactive

XXXXX NORFOLK VA.

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MICHAELSON-SAMUEL SPENCER

Service Number 142-71-88

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIA.

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MONTEVIDEO

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-8-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTERRECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

8-23-18

8-26-18

AVIA.

54

NAVAL AIR STATION CHATHAM  
MASS.

8-28-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER  
2 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-21-18 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

CHATHAM MASS.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MICHEL-BERNARD GEORGE

Service Number 176-71-72

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-4-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1333 RUSSELL AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-4-18  
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
LAKES ILL. 5-7-18

5-7-18

6-14-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-14-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL  
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MICHEL-LEONARD LOUIS

Service Number 142-69-05

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-14-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

-----

Town

APPLETON

State

MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-14-17

4-21-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

16

U.S.S. WISCONSIN

4-21-17

5-1-17

SEAMAN 2-CLASS

487

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-1-17

7-9-17

SEAMAN

71

U.S.S. VON STEUBEN

7-9-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-15-19 RECEIVING SHIP-

Place Inactive XXXXX NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MICHELSON-CHARLES

Service Number 142-69-62

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~ Date 11-6-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town NORWOOD  
State MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-6-17

2-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

2-20-18

2-25-18

U.S.S. MICHIGAN

2-25-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS56  
314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-26-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name MICHELSON-LOUIS ANTON

Service Number 144-89-59

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Date 8-20-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town NORWOOD

State MINN.

County

O Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

8-20-17

8-29-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

8-29-17

10-17-17

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-17-17

1-11-18

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA

FLA.

1-11-18

9-30-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

FLA.

9-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

85

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

363

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-21-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ FORT LYON COLO.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS



Name MICHKA-FRANK ALBERT

Service Number 142-74-73

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Date 4-18-13

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town HUTCHINSON

State MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. FULTON

4-6-17

4-17-17

DISCHARGED 4-17-17

SHIP'S COOK

1 CLASS

568

U.S.S. FULTON

REENLISTED 5-3-17

U.S.S. CULGOA-NAVY YARD

NEW YORK N.Y.

U.S.S. CULGOA

5-3-17

9-9-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-9-18

9-15-18

U.S.S. DENT

9-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks

Date Discharge 9-28-19 U.S.S. DENT

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ SAN DIEGO CAL.

Rating at Discharge SHIP'S COOK 1 CLASS

Name MICHKA-FRED ROY

Service Number 116-31-96

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 31 YRS.

Rate SHIP'S COOK 4 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town HUTCHINSON

State MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

8-17-17

SHIP'S COOK

4 CLASS

232

NAVAL DETACHMENT DUNWOODY

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-17-17

8-8-18

SHIP'S COOK

3 CLASS

77

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

8-8-18

9-6-18

SHIP'S COOK

2 CLASS

122

SHIP'S COOK

1 CLASS

67

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-6-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place In ~~XXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.SHIP'S COOK 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MICKELSEN-FRED ISAAC

Service Number 142-70-84

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

Date 6-12-18

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 64 CEDAR LAKE ROAD

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SCHOOL

6-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

BAKER

BAKER 2 CLASS

111

41

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

12-10-18 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL BAKER 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name MICKELSON-ANTON ARHART

Service Number 142-70-89

Enlisted

at U.S.S. SARATOGA-PUGET SOUND WASH.

Date 1-31-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 35 YRS.

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

U. S. N.  
U. S. M. R. F.

Home Address 188 EAST ROBIE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State

MINN.  
Served as

0

Served at

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW  
YORK N.Y.

4-6-17

9-30-17

CHIEF QUARTER-  
MASTER

584

NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

9-30-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name MICKELSON-FRANCIS

Service Number 142-70-93

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 7-13-18

U. S. M.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town LITTLE PINE

0

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-14-18

9-4-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

50

NORFOLK VA.

9-4-18

9-25-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

71

U.S.S. ILLINOIS

9-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name MICKELSON-FRANK RUDOLPH

Service Number 142-70-95

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

End ~~XXXX~~

Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town ERSKINE

State MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
U.S.S. WYOMING

4-27-17

5-19-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

157

5-19-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

273

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-27-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name MICKELSON-HAROLD WILLIAM

Service Number 142-70-96

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-3-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN -RADIO.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ~~XXXX~~

Town AUSTIN

State MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO. 192

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-15-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
Place Inactive Duty CAMBRIDGE MASS.LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN  
Rating at Discharge

Name MIDBY-ELMER ARTHUR

Service Number 142-74-22

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-15-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIA.

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 246 -13TH. ST. NORTH

Town LETHBRIDGE

0

County ALBERTA

State CANADA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-15-18

5-17-18

LANDSMAN FOR

QUARTERMASTER

14

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

5-17-18

6-25-18

LANDSMAN FOR

MACHINISTS MATE

61

U.S.S. GRANITE STATE

6-25-18

8-21-18

MACHINISTS MATE

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-21-18

8-29-18

2 CLASS

92

NAVAL AIR STATION MONTAUK

L.I. N.Y.

8-29-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-11-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MONTAUK L.I. N.Y.

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS



Name MIDDLETON-FRANK THOMAS

Service Number 142-73-88

Enlisted at U.S.S. FLUSSER-BOSTON MASS.

Date 2-25-15

~~EXXXX~~U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Age at Entrance 33 YRS 11 MOS. Rate CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Home Address HAMLINE  
CountyTown ST PAUL  
State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. FLUSSER  
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.  
U.S.S. RADFORD

4-6-17

7-20-18

CHIEF MACHINIST  
MATE

584

7-20-18

9-30-18

9-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-4-19 U.S.S. RADFORD-SAN DIEGO CAL.

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ CityRating at Discharge CHIEF MACHINIST  
MATE

Name MIDDLETON-ROBERT

Service Number

142-72-52

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 3-27-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.

U.S.N. R.F.

Home Address 447 HATCH ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. GOLPHER  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

4-6-17

6-15-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

584

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-15-17

10-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-22-17

U.S.S. BUFFALO

11-22-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-26-20 U.S.S. ESSEX

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MIDTHUN-LARS MALVIN

Service Number 142-75-03

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town

CROSBY

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

7-6-18

8-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

139

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

3-5-19 RECEIVING SHIP  
PUGET SOUND WASH.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ MIDTHUN-MARTIN OLIVER

Service Number 142-75-04

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-26-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

-U.S.N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3314-16TH.AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-28-18

11-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

97

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

11

DELPHIA PA.

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name MIDWOOD-FRED JAMES

Service Number 142-75-05

~~Enrolled~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-1-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER -AVIA.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1116 WEST 25TH. ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
QUARTERMASTER  
2 CLASS

92

10

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-6-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
Place Inactive Duty CHARLESTON S.C.QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MIKKELSEN-CECIL LLOYD

Service Number

142-76-49

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town  
StateNORTHFIELD  
MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-21-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

143

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-16-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MIKKELSON-VERNON EDWARD

Service Number

142-76-58

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-25-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2219 TAYLOR ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

109

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-8-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MIKOWSKI-LARRY

Service Number 142-76-69

ENLISTED U.S.S. SAN DIEGO-SAN DIEGO CAL.

Date 5-27-16

XXXX

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

U.S.N.  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 606 EAST 4TH.ST.

Town WINONA  
State MINN.

0

Country

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. SAN DIEGO  
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW  
YORK N.Y.  
U.S.S. AMABALA

4-6-17

8-17-18

8-17-18

8-22-18

8-22-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS  
WATER TENDER19  
565

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-18-20 U.S.S. NEW HAMPSHIRE  
Place Initials XXXXX PHILADELPHIA PA.SHIP FITTER 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge



Name ~~MILANOWSKI~~ BENEDICT JOHN

Service Number 142-77-15

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at U.S.S. DUNCAN-QUINCY MASS.

Date 5-11-14

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate BLACKSMITH

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 557 EAST 2ND. ST.

Town WINONA

State MINN.

O

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. HANCOCK

4-6-17

4-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

BLACKSMITH

182

VA.

4-19-18

4-21-18

DISCHARGED 4-21-18

BLACKSMITH

2 CLASS

316

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

BLACKSMITH

VA.

1 CLASS

86

REENLISTED 4-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

SEE OTHER SIDE

Remarks: RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

4-22-18

6-5-18

Name changed as per Bureau of Navigation letter of July 10, 1941.

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

U.S.S. CAROLA

6-5-18

6-9-18

US NAVAL BASE 19 L'

ORIENTE FRANCE

6-9-18

6-26-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

BREST FRANCE

6-26-18

11-11-18

Milanowski, Benedict John  
(Surname) (See Milan, B49.) (Christian Name)

142-77-15 (Rank) White (Race)

Residence:

Place of Birth:

Date of birth or age:

Enlisted:

Commissioned:

Reported at Rendezvous:

Mustered into Federal Service:

Organization:

Remarks:

Honorably Discharged:

Name MILBRADT-CHARLES OTTO

Service Number 142-77-36

Enlisted

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
XXXX F.

Home Address ---

Town  
StateSEBEKA  
MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

6-4-17

8-7-17

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

8-7-17

8-15-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

180

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

345

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

HINGHAM MASS.

8-15-17

9-28-17

U.S.S. GEORGIA

9-28-17

1-18-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

1-18-18

7-1-18

U.S.S. DYER

7-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive XXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name MILBRATH-HAROLD OSCAR

Service Number 142-77-39

En~~XXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-2-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address ----

Town

LESTER PRAIRIE

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

101

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-24-19 U.S.S. MAINE

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MILBRATH-HARRY OTTO

Service Number 142-77-40

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 8-2-18

Home Address ---

Town LESTER PRAIRIE

Q

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

101

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-24-19 U.S.S. MAINE

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MILEY-CHARLES HENRY

Service Number 142-82-91

Enlisted

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Home Address -----

Town DILWORTH

State MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

7-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-31-17

2-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

245

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

2-23-18

3-4-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

283

U.S.S. OLYMPIA

3-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXX  
Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MILKE-FRED MENTOR AUGUST

Service Number 142-84-14

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-29-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 520 STATE ST.

Town WINONA

County

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

5-30-18

11-9-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

166

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

12-7-18 RECEIVING SHIP  
NEW YORK N.Y.YEOMAN 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge



Name MILLANG-BERNARD

Service Number 142-84-30

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

EXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE-AVIA. U.S.N. U.S.N. F.

Home Address

-----

Town

PERLEY

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-18-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE  
AVIA.

73

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS-AVIA.  
MACHINISTS MATE  
1 CLASS-AVIA

214

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive XXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS  
AVIA.

Name MILLER-ADDISON GEORGE HENRY

Service Number 142-78-58

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-18-18Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-GENERAL. U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 1831 BRYANT AVE. N.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

U.S.S. KANSAS

3-18-18

6-12-18

6-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN

GENERAL

238

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-22-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive ~~Duty~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN  
GEN.

Name MILLER-ANTON GUST

Service Number 142-83-64

En~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2926 BRYANT AVE. N.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.

6-3-18

9-19-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

9-19-18

10-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA  
FLA.

10-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIA.

90

71

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 3-20-19 RECEIVING SHIP  
Place Inactive Duty PENSACOLA FLA.LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS  
Rating at Discharge MATE

Name MILLER-ARCHIE

Service Number 142-83-67

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-26-17

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N.F.

Home Address ---

Town CHOKIO

State MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-26-17	11-1-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	36
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA- DELPHIA PA.	11-1-17	11-19-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	365
U.S.S. DIXIE	11-19-17	11-11-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-19-19 U.S.S. DIXIE

Place Inactive XXXX NEW PORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MILLER-ARTHUR NELSON

Service Number 142-84-99

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-22-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town CONSTANCE  
State MINN.

0

County  
Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP  
LOGAN ILL.

4-24-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

203

NAVAL ACADEMY RIFLE RANGE  
ANNAPOLIS MD.

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 2-27-19 RECEIVING SHIP  
Place Inactive Duty PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MILLER-ARTHUR SEYMOUR

Service Number 142-8503

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN.

Date 8-1-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2322 ROSSLYM AVE.

Town DULUTH

0

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

U.S.S. IOWA

8-1-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

45

8-8-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

198

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

197

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

27

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 12-15-18

Date Discharge 7-31-20 U.S.S. ESSEX

YEOMAN 1CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name MILLER-ARTHUR WILLIAM

Service Number 142-85-06

XXXX  
Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-21-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1315 EAST 25TH. ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-28-18

7-7-18

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-7-18

10-3-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO.

174

Remarks:

Date

DisXXXX

2-16-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

Place

Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN  
Rating at Discharge RADIO.

Name MILLER-AUGUST CHRISTIAN

Service Number 142-85-14

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-OMAHA NEBR. Date 5-13-18

~~XXXXX~~ Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 604 MILLER AVE. Town WASECA

State MINN.  
Served as

County WASECA

0 Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

5-13-18

8-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

49

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

8-10-18

9-13-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

U.S.S. NEW JERSEY

9-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NEW PORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS



Name MILLER-BENJAMIN RAYMOND

Service Number 142-85-36

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-28-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA ~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address 1157 LINCOLN ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

①

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-28-18  
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA. 8-2-18  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
MIAMI FLA. 8-26-18

8-2-18

8-26-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIA.  
CARPENTERS MATE  
3 CLASS-AVIA.

65

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-4-19 NAVAL AIR STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MIAMI FLA.

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS-AVIA  
Rating at Discharge

Name MILLER-AUSTIN COLTER

Service Number 142-85-20

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-10-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

----

Town

GLENWOOD

State

MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-11-18

8-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

124

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

8-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

8-5-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MILLER-CHARLES EDWARD

Service Number

166-43-36

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Date

12-4-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX

Home Address 827 -8TH.ST. S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-4-17

3-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS59  
43

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-16-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty  
XXXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MILLER-CLARENCE RAY

Service Number 142-81-74

~~Enlist~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-18-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA. ~~XXXXXX~~ U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2609 COLUMBUS AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-18-18  
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA. 6-21-18

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE 7-15-18

NAVAL AVIATION REPAIR  
BASE EASTLEIGH ENGLAND 8-13-18

6-21-18

7-15-18

8-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIA. 44

CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS-AVIA. 163

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~

1-5-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Place

Inactive Duty

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MILLER-DANIEL M.

Service Number 142-88-45

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at U.S.S. HARTFORD -ANNAPOLIS MD.

Date 9-17-12

Age at Entrance 60 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate BOILERMAKER

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 3345 -2ND. AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. REINA MERCEDES

4-7-17

4-18-17

BOILERMAKWE

11

Remarks:

RETIRED 4-18-17

Date ~~XXXX~~ <sup>DIED</sup> 1-29-18 NAVAL HOSPITALPlace ~~XXXX~~ ANNAPOLIS MD.BOILERMAKER  
Rating at Discharge

Name MILLER-DANIEL ROBERT

Service Number 142-85-73

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-1-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXX R. F.Home Address ROUTE 2  
County HOPKINS  
State MINN.

0 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME	2-1-18	4-9-18		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	120
GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-9-18	5-13-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	122
NAVAL OPERATING BASE			FIREMAN 2 CLASS	41
NORFOLK VA.	5-13-18	5-24-18		
U.S.S. CHARLESTON	5-24-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-2-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
Place XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name MILLER-DENNIS ANTHONY

Service Number 142-86-02

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 946 SCHEFFER ST.

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXXX~~F.

County

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-20-17

12-12-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

42

U.S.S. KEARSARGE

12-12-17

1-14-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

314

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

1-14-18

1-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

1-20-18

3-15-18

U.S.S. ANTIGONE

3-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-15-19 U.S.S. ANTIGONE

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NEWPORT NEWS VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name MILLER-ELLWOOD LESTER

Service Number

142-87-55

Enlisted

at  
~~XXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 7-2-17

Home Address

----

County

Town

ANNANDALE

State

MINN.

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

7-2-17

10-27-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

497

U.S.S. KENTUCKY

10-27-17

11-23-17

RECEIVING SHIP A PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

11-23-17

12-21-17

U.S.S. RAPPAHANNOCK

12-21-17

7-10-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

7-10-18

7-23-18

U.S.S. RAPPAHANNOCK

7-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-22-19 U.S.S. RAPPAHANNOCK

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge



Name MILLER-ELMER ELLSWORTH

Service Number 142-87-62

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 3-26-17

U.S.N.  
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Age at Entrance 17 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town NORWOOD MANITOBA

Home Address NORWOOD COURT

State

CANADA

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U.S.S. TEXAS

U.S.S. FINLAND

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
YORK N.Y.RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

U.S.S. JASON

4-6-17

4-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

10

4-14-17

8-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

534

8-23-17

3-20-18

SEAMAN

41

3-20-18

3-21-18

3-21-18

3-28-18

3-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-26-19 U.S.S. OLYMPIA

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MILLER-FRANK JOSEPH

Service Number 142-90-33

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-2-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 606-EAST ST.

Town AUSTIN ILL

County AAA-LIN

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

7-6-18

8-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

132

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-2-19 RECEIVING SHIP  
Place Inactive Duty PUGET SOUND WASH.SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MILLER-FRED

Service Number 142-89-73

Enlisted

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-CHICAGO ILL.

Date 12-13-16

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N.Y.F.

Home Address 84 E. CURTICE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. MINNESOTA

4-6-17

2-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

2-12-18

3-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

239

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

3-6-18

5-26-18

SEAMAN

345

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
YORK N.Y.

5-26-18

8-1-18

S.S. LUTETIA

8-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged 12-18-19 U.S.S. THOMAS

Place Inactive XXXXX NORFOLK VA.

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MILLER- FRED HERMAN

Service Number 166-43-89

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-GENERAL.

U. S. N.  
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 610-8TH.ST.SO.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

4-23-17

6-16-17

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
GEN.

54

Remarks:

RAN  
Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 6-16-17 RECEIVING SHIP  
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NEW YORK N.Y.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIA  
Rating at Discharge GEN.

Name MILLER-FREDERICK OTTO

Service Number 142-90-10

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 1-14-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-GEN.

U. S. N.  
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 329 CHARLES ST.

Town ST. PAUL

0

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEW PORT R.I.

1-14-18

5-16-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN-GEN.

301

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

5-16-18

6-5-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-17/19 NAVAL OPERATING BASE

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge GENERAL.

Name MILLER-FREDERICK WILLIAM ROBERT

Service Number 142-90-19

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-22-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U.S.N. XXXX  
U.S.N. XXXX

Home Address SOUTH HAVEN

Town SOUTH HAVEN

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

6-22-17

9-14-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-14-17

3-6-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

3-6-18

9-28-18

FLA.

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA  
MASS.

9-23-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN  
TICE 2 CLASS  
HOSPITAL APPREN  
TICE 1 CLASS

374

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-14-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place

Ina XXXX

CHELSEA MASS.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name MILLER-GEORGE PETER

Service Number 142-89-13

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-18-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA. ~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town HOPKINS

0

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE  
AVIA.

83

CARPENTERS MATE  
3 CLASS-AVIA.

33

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-6-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
Place Inactive Duty CHARLESTON S.C.CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS-AVIA.  
Rating at Discharge

Name MILLER-GEORGE THEODORE

Service Number 142-89-22

En~~XXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-24-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE-AVIA.

XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 506 WEST MINNEHAHA ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State

0

County

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE  
AVIA.

110

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 12-24-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS  
MATE -AVIA.



Name **MILLER-GRANT HERBERT**Service Number **142-91-07**

Enlisted

~~XXXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **9-10-17**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 11 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address

-----

Town

**SEBEKA**

State

**MINN.**

County

**0** Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.****9-10-17****12-23-17****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****52****NAVAL TRAINING CAMP****CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.****12-23-17****2-28-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****375****NAVAL AIR STATION KEY****WEST FLA.****2-28-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-5-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION**

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~**MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name MILLER-HAROLD NORMAN

Service Number 142-91-42

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

Date 7-30-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

---

County

Town EDEN PRAIRIE

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-30-18

10-29-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

94

10

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

10-29-18

11-7-18

U.S.S. MINNESOTA

11-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
Place ~~MINN~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name MILLER-HENRY ROBERT

Service Number 142-92-12

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-20-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SHIP FITTER 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~

Home Address 131 FULTON ST.

Town

MANKATO

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

5-20-17

9-4-17

U.S.S. ANTIGONE

9-4-17

11-11-18

SHIP FITTER

2 CLASS

257

SHIP FITTER

1 CLASS

89

CHIEF CARPENTERS

MATE

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1 12-19 U.S.S. ANTIGONE

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NORFOLK VA.

CHIEF CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name MILLER-HERMAN FRANK

Service Number 142-94-21

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-10-18

~~XXX~~ N.  
U.S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

Home Address 2926 BRYANT AVE. N.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	8-14-18	11-11-18	LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE	83
			MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS	10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-10-18 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name MILLER-JOHN ADAM

Service Number 142-93-26

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.

En ~~XXX~~ Date 5-21-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN <sup>Sailor?</sup>U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address ---

Town HANK CENTER

State MINN.

County

0 Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

5-21-17

6-4-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

6-4-17

11-18-17

SAN DIEGO CAL.

11-18-17

1-25-18

U.S.S. ALABAMA

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

1-25-18

2-11-18

U.S.S. WABASH

2-11-18

7-2-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK  
N.Y.  
Remarks:

7-2-18

10-6-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
YEOMAN

11

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

144

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

101

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

120

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

135

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

10

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 12-13-19 RECEIVING SHIP

Place Ina ~~XXXXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

10-6-28

10-26-18

U.S.S. POINT LOBOS

10-26-18

11-11-18

Name MILLER- JOSEPH PATRICK

Service Number 142-96-82

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIA.

~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 2.

Town LITCHFIELD

0

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-12-18

3-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

3-18-18

3-30-18

QUARTERMASTER

AIVA

18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-30-18

4-15-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

122

NAVAL AIR STATION

FROM ENTINE

4-15-18

5-13-18

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS

133

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-13-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-4-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Name **MILLER-KENNETH DICKERSON** Service Number **142-95-21**  
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-28-17**  
~~XXXX~~ U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIA.** U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~  
 Home Address **2215 GARFIELD AVE. S.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** State **MINN.**  
 County  
 0 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	12-28-17	3-13-18	LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIA.	63
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.	3-13-18	4-9-18	QUARTERMASTER	
NAVAL AIR STATION COCO SOLO C.Z.	4-9-18	11-11-18	2 CLASS-AVIA.	184
			STOREKEEPER 2 CLASS	71

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-26-19** RECEIVING SHIP  
 Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ NORFOLK VA.  
 Rating **STOREKEEPER 2 CLASS**



Name MILLER-LEE FLOYD

Service Number 142-95-52

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address ---

County

BELTRAM

Town  
State

SPOONER

MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.

6-5-18

11-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

156

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ DIED 11-8-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
Place Inactive Duty SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MILLER-LEONARD LEON

Service Number 142-95-70

Enlisted

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 5-23-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U.S.N.  
XXX XXX

Home Address 3231 ALDRICH AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

5-23-17

12-20-17

LANDSMAN 4 FOR

YEOMAN

131

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION

12-20-17

9-13-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

151

NEWPORT R.I.

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

9-13-18

10-16-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

122

MASS.

NAVAL OVERSEAS SUPPLIES

10-16-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

133

DEPOT BOSTON MASS.

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-6-19 HEADQUARTERS 1ST NAVAL

Place In XXXXX

DISTRICT BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name MILLER-LYMAN TRUMBEL

Service Number 142-98-90

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date

12-12-17

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE AVIA.

XXXXXX

Home Address

735 E. 48TH ST.

County ---

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-12-17

3-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE  
AVIATION

79

NAVAL AIR STATION

ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I. N.Y. 3-18-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS-AVIATION  
MACHINISTS MATE  
1 CLASS-AVIATION

153

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place

XXXXXX

7-24-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I. N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE  
1 CLASS-AVIA.

Name MILLER-MARTIN JOHN

Service Number 142-99-14

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Date 2-28-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address ---

Town ROSEMOUNT

State MINN.

0

County ---

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASH.

2-28-18

3-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

256

NAVAL HOSPITAL SEATTLE  
WASH.

3-15-18

3-26-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.

3-26-18

5-16-18

THIRD SECTION BASE  
PORT TOWNSEND WASH.

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-28-18

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MILLER=NELS ALFRED

Service Number 144-62-30

ENLISTED at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXXXX~~

Date 8-9-18

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town PRINCETON

County ---

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

17

77

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~8-25-19 U.S.S. TROY-HOBOKEN  
N.J.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MILLER-NICHOLAS JOSEPH

Service Number 144-82-26

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Ex XXX

Date 12-31-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 342 3RD AVE. S.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-31-17

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

152

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

U.S.S. RHODE ISLAND

5-24-18

7-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

7-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-23-19

Place XXXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MILLER-OSCAR FERDINAND

Service Number 142-97-65

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address 551 KENT ST.

Town ST. PAUL

County ----

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

OFFICE SUPERINTENDENT

CONSTRUCTOR AIRCRAFT

BUFFALO N.Y.

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

12-14-17

4-16-18

4-16-18

5-8-18

5-8-18

6-8-18

6-8-18

6-29-18

6-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS-AVIA.

49

120

163

Date Discharge 8-5-19

Place XXXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS-AVIATION

Name MILLER-OTTO HERMAN

Service Number 142-97-76

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-21-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2926 BRYANT AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-25-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE  
AVIA.

143

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

2-19-19

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS-GEN.



Name MILLER RALPH MORTON

Service Number 143-02-02

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-22-18Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASSXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town MC GRATH  
State MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP  
LOGAN ILL.

4-22-18

6-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

203

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE  
WAKEFIELD MASS.

6-29-18

8-12-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CALD-  
WELL N.J.

8-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 5-31-19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

N328-BR

1465-8  
126.95

Name Miller, Robert B.

Date of Birth Jan. 21, 1886

Place of Birth Mason City, Iowa.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 253-88th St, Brooklyn, NY

Date of Appointment Sept. 24, 1917

Rank on Appointment Acting Pay Clerk (Temporary)

Promotions

Duty Assignments

Duty on Hartford, 9/24/17-  
12/26/17

To Bridgeport, for duty with  
Supply Officer,  
1/1/18-Date

~~Final Disposition~~

Acting Pay Clerk----- (Temporary) 9/24/17

Final disposition, NOW in service

N328-NW

Name Miller, Robert Edwin

Date of Birth Nov. 7, 1887

Place of Birth Baltimore, Md.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 1818 Pennsylvania Ave., Baltimore, Md.

Date of Appointment Aug. 16, 1917

Rank on Appointment Acting Chaplain, Lieut. (jg)

Promotions

Lieutenant (jg) (ChC) (Permanent) - 8/16/17

Duty Assignments Duty on Receiving Ship,  
Boston, Mass. - 10/11/17 -  
11/19/17

Duty on the OHIO - 11/25/17 -

7/21/18

Final Disposition

Duty 13th Regiment of Marines  
Quantico, Va. - 7/26/18 -  
9/26/19

Final Disposition, Now in service

Name MILLER-SAMUEL WOLF

Service Number 143-00-94

Enrolled XXXX

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN.

Date. 3-19-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 208 SOUTH 19 AVE. EAST

Town DULUTH  
State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. KANSAS

4-6-17

3-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

3-31-18

4-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SHIP'S COOK

117

U.S.S. COROZAL

4-20-18

4-20-18

4 CLASS

184

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

4-20-18

6-29-18

SHIP'S COOK  
3 CLASS

283

U.S.S. MERCURY

6-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-18-20 U.S.S. ESSEX

Place XXXXX

DULUTH MINN.

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MILLER-STEPHEN

Service Number 143-01-20

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment Date

1-18-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTRMASTER

-AVIA. U.S.N. U.S.M.C.

Home Address R.R. 2 BOX 120

Town  
State

HOPKINS

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
KEY WEST FLA.

1-18-18

1-30-18

1-30-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTRMASTER  
AVIA.  
QUARTRMASTER  
2 CLASS-AVIA.

164

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-10-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

QUARTRMASTER 2 CLASS-AVIA.  
Rating at Discharge

Name MILLER-WARNER EDWIN

Service Number 143-02-55

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-11-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

0

County

Town

RANDOLPH

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-29-18

9-26-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS. 9-26-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO. 123

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

3-2-19 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN  
Rating at Discharge RADIO.

Name MILLER-WILLIAM NICOLAS

Service Number

143-03-85

~~EDWARD~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 9-11-18

Age at Entrance

33 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-A VIA. U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2926 BRYANT AVE. N.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 9-11-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

61

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~

Place

Inactive Duty

1-16-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

1 QUARTERMASTER  
3 CLASS-AVIA.